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NATIONAL ASSESSMENT CENTRE SERVICES
{(LKK GROUP)
51 Uhi Ave 1, #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park,
Singapore 408933, TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

HATIONAL
ASSESIMENT
CEMTRE

Vehicle Movement Form
Vehicle Check-In
Vehicle Mo: S & {E E@Ef Date In: ~ Timeln: _ with keys: Yes/No
For Office uxe
Arrended by:
Warkshop Collection of Vehicle
Workshop: f:.l'l WA H"Vf
Collection Date: i?{/’a' f,/r;"‘? Time: (223 64 %ith Keys: Yes / No

Tow Truck No: E;E zll_' ?({i : Tow Man:

Signature:

For office uxe

Afferrded hy;

L?&?.‘W}j’

NRIC: § g;;*ﬂéﬁ =
79% (27

Appraved hy:

Warkshap Return of Vehicle

Waorkshop:

Returned Date:

* Tow In/ Drive In

Tow Man / Workshop Representative:

Time; with Key: Yes/No

MRIC:

Signatire: For office use
Awterched by:

wner Collection of Vehicle

Collection Date: _ Time: with Key: Yes/MNo

Chamer:

NRIC:

Signature:

For office ise

Arterded by:

Approved hy:




LKK Paya Ubi

—— e e ——r————— —
From: Terg Ken Leong <kenlecng teng@income.com.sg >
Sent: Maonday, 24 June 2019 1108 AM
To: lonathan Tan (Hua Hong)
Ce: Hua Hong Pte Ltd [Tender); Adele Koh (Hua Hangl: MAC Paya Ubi Daniel Koh; Annie
koh; Cynthia Ang; Teng Ken Leong
Subject: Vehicle Mo SKED54T10R - Successful Tender for Wredk Vehicle

Our Ref: MT/CA/OD/077/1043448-001,/7BM/TKL

24 Jun 2019

HUA HOMG PTE LTD
250 SUMGE! KADUT STREET 1

SINGAPORE 729332

Dear Sir

CLAIM NUMBER: MT/1043348-001
VEHICLE MUMBER: SKD5410R

We are pleased to inform you that you are successful in your tender for the wreck vehicle. The details are as
follows:

Aweard Date: 24 Jun 2019

Make: MITSUBISHI

Model: LANCER EX

Location: NATIOMAL ASSESSMENT CENTRE (PAYA LBI)
Address:

If you have any queries, please contact Zuraimee Bin Mantau at 64307881 or email us at
Moo InCOMme. Com.s2.

Yours sincerely

lenny Pe

Deputy Vice President
Motor Insurance

Msclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copics of it. Thank you.



LKK Pﬂxa Ubi

From: Clarence Richard Anthony <clarence.anthony@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, B July 2079 71:34 A

Tao: LKK Paya Ubi

Subject: RE: WEH N 3KD 54108 OWN DAMAGE MT/ 1043445

Hi Shan Hui

Pls hiold first. If the claim iz repudiated, the cost will have to be billed to the insured’s next of kin,

Regards

Clarence Anthony
Manager

fotor Insurance
T+&5 6430 7877

WA FRC O e COT. 58
( ' I ncun‘E At Income, we are ‘In with You® on Performance, Growth, ilth
k. affamn Innovation and Impact, These attributes reflect what we promise W
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify, ‘ y.ou

E H m Find gut more at Income.com.Sg/careers

From: LEE Paya Ubi [mailto:rspu@ikkauto.com]

Sent: B July, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Clarence Richard Anthony <clarence. anthony@income. com.sg=
Subject: RE: VEH NO: 5KD 5410R OWN DAMAGE MT/1043448

Hi Clarence,
As managemeant instruction, we will bill the storage fees from 01of june till now, per day 520,

Thanks

Best Regards,

Shan Hul | Admin

Wational Assessment Centre Services (LEK Group)

Phone: 6841-0055 | email: pspuitlEkauiooom | fax: 6841-6315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(a080373)

From: Clarence Richard Anthony [mailto:clarence.anthonyi@income. com.s5g]
Sent: Saturday, 6 July 2019 9:00 AM

To: LKK Paya Ubi

Subject: RE: VEH NO; 5KED 3410R OWHN DAMAGE MT/1043448

i



Hi Shan Hisi

The policyholder's {deceased) wife is not co-operative and is not providing the necessary documents to get this total

loss claim moving.

In wiew of thiz, we will escalating this case to our management far a decision.

We will keep you updated.

Regards

Clarence Anthony

Manager
BACLOF InSUFAnGe
T +b5 6430 7877

{7income

TOe OFena

LOED

At Incoma, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Grawth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we proovse
as an emplover and what we want our people to exempiify.

Find out more at Income.com.sg/ careers

From: LEK Paya Ubi [mailto:rspu@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 5 Juby, 2019 11;46 AM
To: Clarence Richard Anthony <claren

.anthony@income. com.sas

Subject: VEH NO: 5KD 3410R OWN DAMAGE

Hi Clarence,

in

with
you

Above mentioned total loss veh SKDS410R, Understand that the veh already awarded to Hua Hong Pte Lid on
24 Jun 2019, but | try to call the workshep on yesterday for tow out the veh from our premises due to my boss
mentioned the veh already put so long on our premises otherwise he will take action for charging the storage
tees per day. Thru the phone communication, Hua Hong Pte Lid mentioned got some issue with this veh so
she ask me to clarify with NTUC. May | know the status for this veh so that | can feed back to my boss. Thanks

Hest Regards,
Shan Hui | Admin

National Assessment Centre Services (LEE Group)
Phone: 6H41-0085 | email; spo@lkkaute.com | fax: 6841-6315
Llk 51, Pava Ubd Indvstrinl Park, Ubd Avenue 1, #02-25 | 4080330




This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.AVE, COM

Msclaimer

Thiz e-mail containg privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipientis)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all

copics of it, Thank you.

Dnsclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
comes of 1it. Thank vou.



LKK Pa:a Ubi

From: furaimee Bin Mantau <zuraimee mantau@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 4:26 PM

To: LKK Paya Ui

Cc Clarenice Richard Anthony

Subject: RE: REGARDING VEHICLE MO: SKDS410R / CLAIM NO: MT/1043448-007 /

Dear WAL Paya Ubi
We noted on vour concern to the vehicle condition,

However, we would appreciate if vou will allow the vehicle 1o be at your premises till next week before we can appoint
a wreck buyer,

Furthermore, the deceased spouse has yet to come back for any update on the LOA.
Your co-gperation and utmost understanding |2 greatly appreciated.

Sincerely

Zuraimes Bin Mantau
Senlor Executive
Maotor Insurance

T «65 6430 TE91

WA INCOMME.COm, 58

l ' In CU"E At Income, we are ‘In with You® on Performance, Growth, 'th
frace oifesand Innowvation and lmpact. These attributes reflect wihatl we promise w'l
as an employer and what we want our people o exemiplify, ‘ yOU
E H m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

From: LEK Paya Ubi [mailto:rrspu@kkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2015 4:02 PM

To: Zuraimee Bin Mantau

Subject: REGARDING VEHICLE NO: SEDS410R f CLAIM NO: MT/1043448-001 /

Hi

We would like to inform you that we will charges for the storages at idac ubi from date of 07/05/2019 for vehicle no :
SED5410R and please arrange wants the administrative matters from the court has been settled and pls send the
expected outcome asap.

Thank You

Krishnasamy [&dmin}
Libi Idac



From: Zuraimee Bin Mantau [mailnl:u.'zuraimee.mantagﬁlnggmg.mm.ﬁgl
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 201% 11:28 AM
To: LEK Paya Ubi <rspui@ kkauta.coms

Cc: Clarence Richard Anthony <clarence. anthony@income.com.sg>
Subject; RE: REGARDING : VEHICLE MOD; SKD3410R [/ MT/104344B8-001 f OD S TOTAL LOSSES /

Dear NAC Paya Ubi

We are awaiting for the outcome from the deceased spouse to provide the Letter of Administration for the claim
matters.

Mo settlernent has been reached. No reply update from the spouse also.
The vehicle finance company has been updated the same.

Regards

Zuraimee Bin Mantau
Senior Executive
Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7891

i =]yl

(' II"'I CGW'E At Income, we are “In with You® on Performance, Growth, -]Lh
rooe ofeeand Inmowvation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W\
. as an employer and what we want our people to exemiplify. ‘ you
“ m Find out mone at Ineome.com.Sg/ caners

From: LEK Paya Ubi [mailfo:r Ik OO

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 10:52 AM

To: DDsupport =00 ppork @ incom e, cam, s8>

Subject: REGARDING : VEHICLE NO: SKD5410R / MT/1043448-001 / OD / TOTAL LOSSES /

Hi

May | know the expected outcome of this vehicle na: SKD5410R / Claim no: MT/1043448-001 /
and the vehicle was tow In at idac on the 07/05/2019 and may | know the outcome.

Thank ¥ou,
Krishnasamy (Admin)
NATIONAL ASSESSMENT CEMTRE SERVICES

51 Ubi Ave 1, #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Singapore 408933 Tel; 68410055 Fax: 68416315



This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,
WWW.AVE.COM

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If vou have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank yvou.

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipientis)
named above. If vou have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank yvou.



LKK Pa:a Ubi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Zuraimag,

For your action.

Warmest Regards

fnnie Kok
Senior Admin,
fdotor Insurance
T+65 pA30T7TESY

WNWLINICOME.COMm. S

{(rincome

s Oteesr

nOED

DDsupport < DDsupport@income com,sg>

Tuesday, 18 June 2079 77122 AM

LEE Paya Ubi; Zuraimee Bin Mantau

RE: REGARDING : VEHICLE NC: SKDS410R / MT/1043448-001 / OD / TOTAL LOSSES /

From: LKK Paya Ubi [mailto:rspu@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 10:52 AM

To: ODsupport <QDsupport@income.com.sg>

Subject: REGARDING : VEHICLE NO: SKDS410R / MT/1043448.001 / OD / TOTAL LOSSES /

Hi

May | know the expected outcome of this vehicle no: SKD5410R / Claim no: MT/1043448-001 /
and the vehicle was tow in at idac on the O07/05/2019 and may | know the outcomae,

Thank Yau,

Krishmasamy [Admin}

MATIOMAL ASSESSMENT CENTRE SERVICES
51 Ubi Awve 1, #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Singapore 408933 Tel: 68410055 Fax : 68416315



This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.BVE.COMm

Ihsclaimer

This e-mail containg privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipientis)
named above. If you have received this message n error, please notify the sender immedhately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.
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ENTHY CATE & TRE: STz0ia £33

SUBWTTED BY. Krehnasamy s Grindasamy

IMPORTAMT NOTICE

Your NED will be affected due (o late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 07052015 13:58

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1 Pianen miport coracly tha detais of ihe acciden o speed up e cams procaes
2. Tris Form must be comel Iy Thia Policyrcldar andior the Authorised Driver.

3, ik ration peosided musi be a3 Inoittul and scoursls as pos

régpeadkala polcy Rabiity

4. Tra ks and acoeplance of ths Form by irsurance companee i ngl an admssion of polcy labiny on the pard o the insurance Com e

Any withil R lion o wihioldng of makenal facts may alow naumnog comga e 1o

4. Apy Tales reporting may be rafarrad to the Polics for invesboabon

fl. Thus rapar will be forwarded by the insurers. of the Gik Recons Maragameni Canin exisbisrad by e General Insurance Asspdalion ef Sikgaposs (GLA) for

archiving and thal copies o thia repar will, 107 a fea, ba mado avalaces upon appcabon By Infanesiad panas

7, By the indgement of ths sepor (o e e, you heraby eordan in e archiving of this repor al e canbe and §o coéies of i repon being mads avaliabl

aloresak

Date Of Report

Diate OF Accldent

Exact Location Of Accadant
Couniry/Siate of Loss

Vehicke Registration Murmibar

Insured/Pollcyholder
Mama OF Regisiaresd Conar
NRIC Mo

Email &ddress

Mabile Phone Mo
Allernative Phong Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufachuréar

Model

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was Daing usad aj

time of accident

Are yau slaiming under your own nsuranca policy

1or repalr b your vahicle?

Il Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Cabegary
Insurance Company

wame of Insurance Company

Type O Covarage
Fipat Policy

Palicy Mumber
Cover Mole Mumber
Dirlwer

Mamrie of Diver
MRIC Mo

Ciate Of Birth
Dccupation

Diate Of Drivirg Pass
Diriving Experiance
Gander

Miihaly Miamiber

Fax Mumbar
Cantact Mumbear
EMmd Address

OTMS2018 13:29
IS0 E 0215

EAST COAST PARKWAY TWDS AIRPORT

SINGAPORE

SKDE10R

LOH YUAN HAN
SER147449)

MOERMAJIL

[LOHCAL ) +65-800400 16
OTHERES-S3840216

MITSUBISH|
LANCER EX
PRIVATE LISE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURAMNCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENEIVE
WO
094910018

LOH ¥UAN HAN
58814149

010G/ 1986

INDOCR

T 1202013

4 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOGAL) 6593840216

OTHERE-83B40218
MOERAIL

Plisga 1 of 28



Addrass

Postcods
‘Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
i bz, Ralationship of the Oriver wilh the insured

Vehicle Regsimalion Mumbar of Driver's Own
vehich

Insurance Company aof Driver's Own Yahicla

Ganaral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waather Condiions

Foad Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle imolved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles {including own wehicka)
Irvalvad In tha accident

¥Was any body injured in the Aceiden?

WWas any mjured corveyed b hospilal by
ambulanca?

Was any ather matenal of progerly damagead?

I hated bean approdached by unknown personds)
saliciting/offaring acciden claims assisiance

Mumber of Passangers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accidenl reporied o tha polica?
If Was,Pleasa state which Police Station

Palice Station Name
Falica Station Address

Palice Station Contacl

‘Was nolice of infended Prosecution givean?
f ¥es againat whom¥

Cirsumstances of Accident

ELK 104 BENDEMEER ROAD
=107

3310310
MO
CWMER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
RY

MO
1
YES
N
D

[

YES

KOLAM AYER MEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POSET

ROAD: BLK 72 GEYLAMG BAHRU #01-3038 , POSTCODE: 330072
COUNTRY: SINGARPORE

TEL NO: 1300-2965399 - FAX NO: 62937ESS
MO

FLE REFER TO THE POLICE REPORT ; ARZDTB0GNZ 163

Attachmani(s)

fre pccident phoins avadlable for attachment?
Was thare any vwedeo caplurad by Car Camara?
Was there any auto recorded?

TES
MW
ML

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mama

Approimale Ape

Imjuiag Susiain

Injured prrson in which wehicla®?
Wera geal balts warn?

Was thes injurad conveyed 10 hospital tlg'
ambulance?

Adonags
Postoode

LOH YLIAN HAN

BODY
SHDE410R
YES

YES

Page 3 of 78



TCH PLAM
IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Please report gorrectly the dotalls of the acoident 1o speed up the claims pracess.

2. This Farm must be compl der andfor the &

3. Information provided must be as truthiul and accurate ag possible. Any wilful mesrepresentation or withholdding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy [iability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of palicy liability an the part of the Insurance
campanies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

E. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managerment Centre established by the General Insurance
Asgaclation of Singagore |GUWA) for archiving and that copies of this report will far a fee be mage avallatie upen apolication by
interasted parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby corsent 1 the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies af
the repart being made available aforesaid

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and cansent that;

12l My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assooiation of Singapare [“GIA") may/are permitted o colloct, use,
dizclose andfar process my personal data/personal information set out in this [farm] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information te all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle]s) invebeed in this sccident [all insureris] who have insured
wehicleis] Invalved in this sceident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers™], the insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and ary relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purposss)]
af ;

W) processing, handiing and/or deading with my daims induding the setifement of the dalms and any necessary
inwestigations refating to the claims;

(i) inwestigating the accident and/or my claims;
[iii] carrying out and/for dealing with my instructions or responding to any engquiries by ma;

[iv) administering my claims [including the mailing of correspendence, statamants, Invoboss, Fegarts or noticss ta me,
witich eould involee disclosure of certaln personal data abaut me to bring about delivery of the same as well as an the
external caver of envelopes/mail packagss); andfor

I¥} complying with applicable law in sdministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims.[collectivaly the
“Purpases”]

i} all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicles) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Informatian for one or more of the above Purpeses; and

[ch oy Persanal infarmation may/can be disclosed by aay of the bnsurers-and/ar GI& to their third party s&rvice graviders or
agentslincluding their lawyersaw firms], which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purgases

14l my Persanal infarmation will slse be callected and wsed to compile claims history for the purpese of frawed detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clasms.

{2} the infarmation sa collected under (@) abowve may be shared | disclosed:

41 o all Ensurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agencies as reasonally reguired for the purposes stated, or

tii} For complying with reguirerments under amy regulations, laws or court ardoss,

k!

.\\:k I"-.- o — "'I ‘ < [«’J___{; rﬁj

Policyhalder's Signature Driver’s Signature Reperting Cantre Persgrnel’s Signaturs
Darte B Tims: (If driver is ngt the podcyholder| Mame:
Date & Teme; :I:I".!] e MRIC/FIN Mo




SKETCH PLAN

Ty 1‘"-_"*5 V.<
-~ 2
" f}. "',
ANER
LV
WO
Full
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT ""i:"
wlfl
1 0 'u*i?:l‘
N N
- 1;"' "'ll",E/ : :"_h". 1"(_? oy
VoY L
W > 0
\__l,.} \, .:_1':1*"’
¥

DECLARATION
I\ declara the foregoing particulars are true in every respact,
£
o

0 ~1ls ' 2ol

Y| '|I ek
Policyhalder's Signature Driver's E.Emafli_'e Eeporting Centre Mr:‘&{:.ngl'g. Sgnatire
Date B Tims: [if driwar is nat the policyhalder] Mamie: \

MRIC/FIN M.

Date & Tire: $|t-__,|||“i

\
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ts fuwij o 7[5 2019

| (¥ [ 3 20ues
ACCIDENT STATEMENT A
e o L)
Accipenrparey 0!, & f_?_f.-*_ﬁmmmmﬁrm.nm:f D J{HH:MM |

LOCATION; !!._"‘ 1 |'r:I-*|: g I::I-f-'qu wrr;_lli.' T R | e Jp_r.,r F

1. DETAILS OF VEHICLE e g
Q VEHICLE -NUMBER: % ’[-/":b-—f Yo e

DINSURANCE COMPA MY
CIPOLICY NUMBER:
CIPOLICY TYPE: (COMPREHENSIVE / THIRD PARTY / THIRD PARTY FIRE ATHEFT)
SIMAKE & MODEL:_ =

[ITYPE:(SALOON ¢ COUPE / MPY VAN LORRY / MOTORCYCLE / OTHERS)
S VEHICLE CATEGORY: [FRIVATE / COMMERCIAL { MOTORCYCLE]

MIPURPOSE OF USING AT ACCIDENT TiME: 3 : )
WARE YOU CLAMING UNDER YOUR OWpN msunmc@mg | Ir‘f; 0,
IF MO, PLEASE STATE [THIRD Pa, ETY CLAIM f REFCRTIM LY} | L
2. INSURED / POLICY HOLDER =
AlMAME: (MALE / FEMALE)
bJNEEIFIN.fFASSFGET:__ COMNTACT:
©) ADDRESS:
" CONTINUE TO 3.d IF DRIVER ALSD POLICY HOLDER
Hhe of passenqd DRIVER
e : alNAME___ (MALE /EEMALE]
L m.fu.::l.mj, elvivar) B INRIC/FIN/P ASSPORT: CONTACT: 13 S¥OLiE
551 il &) ADDRESS: :
*cIDATE OF BIRTH: | / / __HDD/MM Y YY)
S10CCUPATION: fI R QUTDOOR)

[YEARS OF DRIV PRERIENCE: =
4. WAS DRIVER AN EMPLOYEE OF THE INSURED'S COMPANY? [YES Y/ ﬁn;. Bvn 7
IF NQ, RELATIONSHIP OF THE DRIVER WITH INSURED: 2
5 QIWEATHER CONDIION: (GEEAR / RAINING / OTHERS !
BIROAD SURFACE- { WET / OTHERS zad
5. WAS ANYBODY mJORED(vES / NoY)
7. QJREFORTED TOY PO LICE ESy MO
IF YES. PLEASE STATE Wi POLRCE STATHON:

8. THIRD PARTY VEHICLE
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SINGAPORE

A POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT [NP322)

Folice Station Of Origin
“lam Aver NPF
A30072

Tal No: 1B0{-296550%

UataTime Report Made

“Vide Report No

IO

1af2

80509:2

TGE2

Feport No. A/201

Station |;_:'I-.E ry Mo

08/05/2018 18:54 ,.ﬁ,,.gm EDE—IMJ'EQEE] 127
- —— —

Nama Of Informart Address
MINDY HUANG YINGJIA APT BLK 10A BENDEMEER ROAD #13-107

S - _ SINGAPORE 331010 S
IE Type / 1D No Contact Na,

WRIC NO F SAT70070ZE Home'Office MNMobile
e 1 e 1 8334 0218 e,
Mationality [Email Address

SINGAPORE CITIZEN | B ] i _
Occupation Sex iAge -[Date of Birth  Race
Afer-sales adviser / Clent accoun! service Famale 131 200011987 Chinese
BxgcUtive 00 i L W R . S— s
Institution/School Name iLanguage
DeieTime Ofincdent  Location Of inddent — =

DT052018 0215

Brief details.

EAST COAST PARKWAY SINGAPORE
_East Coast Parkway towards Airport

On 017052018 vide repon A/20180504/2079, my husband was driving his car and he was invalved in an

accident along East Cost Parkway. The car was towad

back to Traffic Police (TP} compound.

As | had my passpor in the said car, TP officials mentoned that they could not find my passport as the

car was g tofal wreck.

S:igr:ature of Officer Re.ucl:-rdinﬁ_Tha Report: f
A Sgt 2 MUHAMMAD ALIF ABDULLAH

-Sigr-aa.'.[ﬂrﬂ of lr‘llEI'F;IrE"[Erf
Mot applicable

: Signature Of Infarmant.

] '
f‘ql o
.

|Date/Time,
09/05/2048 18-54
|

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

A [ Central Police Divisional Investigation Braneh /
ASP BERNICE LOW XIAD TING

Contact No.: B557 8076

Autfientication Starp
X

e
e A F W—

S g 1'--!'*.'/4:”11‘11; FForee

i ™ e

‘ 'Classification Of Case

|
L

FUPO hotling number: 68426845



SINGAPORE RN G

POLICE FORCE 18050812 15 §ooe

POLICE REPORT (NP322) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report No. A/20180508/2163

As such | am lodging this report to replace my said passport

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report Signatupe Of Informant:

A7 Sgt 2 MUHAMMAD ALIF ABDULLAH e

signature Of Interpreter: - !,/ Date/Time:

Mot applicable _ |09/05/2018 18:54

Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

A ! Central Police Divisional Investigation Branch /

ASP BERNICE LOW XIAD TING

Contact No.- 6557 5076

Authentication Stamp FUPO hotline number; 68420645
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE ;
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF DEATH

DEATH REGISTRATICN N

2737451

it i o FORENSIC MEDICINE DIV, HEALTH SCIENCES AUTHORITY
Full name of deccansd LOH YUAN HAM
1
[T T T ———— SHE14 1407 fizx MALE Dot of btk g 41501 968
Kico Dol Hilimalify Creniny Py of bk
; CHINESRICRVTREE SINGAPORE CTTTZEN SINGAPORE
g Hivme A ibdress AFT BLE 104 BESDNEMEER ROAT 13- 107 Dt szl fupur o death
=] SEROAPORE I51H0 [T S T IFAL]
Place e Adabeeni where death oooumed sAppruaonale ingrval hefaese
EAST COAST PARKWAY EXFRESEWAY TOWARDS ATRPORT 3.5KM, LP 447F uesel aral death
Y Morehs | Days Hiwrs
i {61 ML TEPLE THILIRIES
Db of Condition
leadfing in death
b
Aniecodest {yoaca
=
A
E |
E {ch |
£
5 |
£ Dihar Significam
E conilitiom
=
o
=
[ =]
Samg snd officisl s of perian corlifying couse of desih Certificaia ol Cawme of Death
LR CHA N S, CONSULTANT FOREREIC PATHOLOGIST m*‘"-‘ . 185111541

INPORRMEART

Mame  BINDY HUANCG YIRGIA

Aiddrgas AFTRLK lus BENDEMERR ROAD #13-107

SIMOAPORE 131040

| R Tdentafication Diocamemi Mo

SETOOTONH

Eelanoaskp WIFE

I cerlify ika Uhe sbove inforstilion given by 8 s conmsl.

01 MAY 201,

Lu'.l.rrl.m:-h

HTIHER

MUTHMAINNAH BINTE DATLAR
REGISTRATION OFFICER
LU ]

Mg of Bageratian Oificer
[apmaiton
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72019 Paolicy Infermalion

% Policy Information

Policy No. 5094110018 ﬁ:ﬂ'“'der LOH YUAN HAN ;‘H{E""mr SEE14149)

Certificate

Mo

Address BLK 104 £13-107 BENDEMEER ROAD BENDEMEER LIGHT SINGAPORE 31010

Product Group

Fiami PRIVATE CAR IMSURANCE Plan Poicy Flag M

Bolkey !

ssue 1370972017 EICCEVE  a3r10/2017 00:00 Expiry Date  21/10/201E 23:50

e

Third Crevn

Party 0 darmage &00 E’E":fimen 100

Exrass Exprass

Auidithonal a o5

Excoss Prarmiwm o

Chutside
Outside

EE“DWE G003 Singapore i}

=t TP Excess

Agant [ IMNSURAMCE AGENCY Agent Tel. 67026779 GST Flag ¥

Co-

insurarce  MNo

Flag

Open

Palicy

[nfa

Certificate

Tnfo

“+ Policyholder Mailing Addrass

Address 1 BLK 104 £13-107 Address 2 BENDEMEER ROAD Address 3 BENDEMEER LIGHT

Address 4 SINGAPORE 331010 #:pd;ess Singapore address Post Code 331010
Related

Unit Ko, 13-107 Paficy S094110018
Number

[ Insured Object: SKDS410R
“* Endorsements
Sequence Date of Endorsament Endorsement Type Endarsement Status Endorsemant Contant

| Continue ||_|:-in'EI| |
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5/8/2019 Claim Handling(accident reportng Claim Task 001 OD-MO)
.! Saree |i 5-.th|
ATEEChiment
-
Acigerm ko, TSI 3AAE Claim Ko 01
Last D At L T Uipicead Dane SEASA019 19T
Path & Category ™ Confzenini
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Claim Handing [ damape assessment Claim Tagk MTA043448 / Claim 001 D840}
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